THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5") Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

September 18,2017

RE: ADDENDUM #1
RFP #B172032, Debris Monitoring and Recovery Services

To All Prospective Proposers

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

OPENING DATE:
RFP #B172032, Debris Monitoring and Recovery Services originally scheduled to be opened on Friday, September
22,2017 at 2:00 P.M has been re-scheduled. The new deadline for submitting a proposal is as follows:

Date: Friday, September 29, 2017
Time: 2:00 P.M.

Please send proposal submittals to:
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
Attention: Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB
722 Moody (21* Street), Fifth (5*) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550

As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent,
722 Moody, Fifth (5") Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
Fax: (409) 621-7987
E-mail: rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely,

Rufiis G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21* Street)
Fifth (5*) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

September 22, 2017

RE: ADDENDUM #2
RFP #B172032, Debris Monitoring and Recovery Services

To All Prospective Proposers,
The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s):

Question #1:  On page 2 of the RFP, the County has requested “Sealed proposals in sets of four (4), one (1) original
and three (3) copies”. The Proposal Form on page 65 states that “One (1) original and four (4) copies
of submittal” shall be required. Would the County please clarify the desired number of copies?

Response: One (1) original and four (4) copies.

Question #2:  Per Attachment A, Debris Monitoring Hourly Rate Sheet, the County lists the positions Collection
Monitor and Crew Monitor. Would the County please clarify the difference between these labor
categories, as they appear to be duplicative?

Response: We will change the category to Collective/Crew Monitor.
As a reminder, all questions regarding this bid must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5*) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB, Purchasing
Agent, via e-mail at rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Zzerely, ?,h)

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County
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